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Docket No: 50-397

UNITEDSTAVES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

NOV So»»

. MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE 8 TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

L. S. Rubenstein, Acting Chief, Light Water Reactors Branc
No. 4, Division of Project Management

M. D. Lynch, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors Branch
No. 4, Division of Project Management

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH WPPSS TO DISCUSS PROCEDURES FOR

REVIEW BY THE STAFF'S CONSULTANTS

Wednesday, December 5, 1979 at 8:00 AM

Room 116B, Phillips Building, Bethesda, Maryland

To discuss the procedures to be followed by the staff,
the staff's consultants, and WPPSS for those review areas
assigned to the staff's consultants.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

L. Rubenstein
M. Lynch

WPPSS

J. Sorenson
K. Earle

CC:
See next page

M. D. Lynch, ProJec Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 4
Division of Project Management





Washington Public Power Supply System

yP C

CC:

Joseph B. Knotts, Jr., Esq.
Debevoise 8 Liberman
1200 Seventeenth Street, N.'.
Washington, D. C. 20036

1 I

Richard Q. Quigley, Esq.
Washington'Public Power Supply System
3000 George Washington Way

P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352

'Nicholas Lewis'; Chairman ', ~

Energy Facility Site Evaluation Council
820 East Fi fth Avenue
Olympia, Washington 98504

Mr. 0. K; Earle
Licensing. Engineer
P. 0. Box 968
Richland, Washington 99352
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